R4 Regional Hearing Clerk
Knight, Jeffrey A.; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Lawson, Yvonne; Vasquez, Ximen (shefher/hers); Caplan, Robert W,

Michud, Colleen E.; Covington, Bryce; Daniels-Lewis, Alica (she/her/hers); Qlowu, Oepero; Floyd, Tana; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra
RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Lincoln BP Management, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-2024-6101(b)

Wednesday, July 3, 2024 6:56:31 AM

Good morning, welcome back and thank you!
Have a wonderful day and a safe 41 of July!
Kind regards,

QBrammon L Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: Knight, Jeffrey A. <jeffrey knight@pillsburylaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 2:15 AM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Lawson, Yvonne <Lawson.Yvonne@epa.gov>; Vasquez, Ximena (she/her/hers) <vasquez.maria-ximena@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis Alicia@epa.gov>; Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
derson, Jessica <Hend epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Lincoln BP Management, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-2024-6101(b)

I Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good morning, thank you, | am confirming receipt of the filed CAFO and order. Apologies for the delay responding, | have been out of the country on travel. Best regards, - Jeff

Jeffrey A. Knight | Partner

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

1200 Seventeenth Street NW | Washington, DC 20036-3006
©+1202.663.9152 | m +1.703.887.6683

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 5:01 PM
To: Knight, Jeffrey A. <jeffrey.knight@pillsburylaw.coms; Lawson, Yvonne <Lawson.Yvonne@epa.gov>; Vasquez, Ximena (she/her/hers) <vasquez.maria-ximena@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Ce: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis Alicia@epa.gov>; Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.ovepero@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <loyd.T: ov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerki v>; d Jessica <Henderson Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsRe: gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith ntindr: >

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Lincoln BP Management, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-2024-6101(b)
Good afternoon,
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on June 27, 2024, in the matter of Lincoln BP Management, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-2024-6101(b).

Mr. Knight—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents?

Respectfully,

QBrammon L Richardon

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman
Service Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone and delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Nothing in this message may be construed as a digital or electronic signature of any employee of Pillsbury Winthrop
Shaw Pittman. Thank you.
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